

From: Rosa Tolentino <Rosa.Tolentino@sarasotaFL.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 4:59 PM

Subject: RE: revised version Weekly Stats - Vacation Rental Registrations - Week Ending -9/19/2025

Good afternoon,

Here are the vacation rental certificate of registration application numbers as of **9/19/2025:**

Total Mainland Pending/Active Registrations: 582

- Mainland Applications Pending Initial Review/Processing: 4
- Mainland Requested More Documentation (Waiting on Customer): 9
- Mainland Approved and Pending Payment: 13
- Mainland Pending Inspection/Re-Inspection: 60
- Mainland Active Certificate of Registrations: 351
- Cancelled/Denied Applications: 64

Outstanding expected mainland applications: 200?

Mainland Registration Due Date: Applications due by October 31, 2024, to avoid late fee, registration must be completed by December 31, 2024.

Total Barrier Island Pending/Active Registrations: 145

- Barrier Island Applications Pending Initial Review: 0
- Barrier Island Requested More Documentation (Waiting on Customer): 0
- Barrier Island Approved and Pending Payment: 0
- Barrier Island Inspections Scheduling: 1
- Barrier Island Active Certificate of Registrations: 146

Renewal Applications Received: 129

Barrier Island Registration Due Date: all current barrier island certificates issued through the end of 2024 will expire on December 31, 2025. Renewal will be due July 1 – Oct 1 each calendar year.

Total of Renewal Application as of September 19, 2025: 187

Thank you, Rosa

Rosa M. Tolentino

Administrative Assistant

Phone: (941) 263-6506

Vacation Rental Line: (941) 263-6623

Email: rosa.tolentino@sarasotafl.gov

1575 2nd St, 3rd Floor, Sarasota, FL 34236